
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 
 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Todd Miller, Vice-Chair - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on November 8, 2016, at 9:00 a.m., 
in the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 

 
9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

 
9:05 Consent Agenda 

1. October 25, 2016 Board Proceedings 
2. Roseau/Lake of the Woods Sportsman’s/North Star ATV Clubs Grant Funding Application 
3. Gravel Lease Renewal 
4. Bureau of Criminal Apprehension (BCA) Joint Powers Agreement 
5. Unclaimed Property 
6. Credit Card Policy  
7. Minnesota Lawful Gambling Permit 

 
9:10 Department Reports 
 
9:10 Committee Reports 
 
9:10 County Board Items  

1. Commissioner Committee Reports 
 

10:00 Unfinished Business 
 

10:00 Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Limited to five minutes 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 8, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
October 25, 2016 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the October 25, 2016 Board Proceedings. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
October 25, 2016 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 

City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, October 25, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Roger Falk. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, Todd Miller, 
Glenda Phillipe and Jack Swanson.   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
 The Highway Department’s gravel lease renewal was removed from the Consent Agenda.  
A discussion on publishing an article on County Program Aid and a discussion on establishing a list 
of County Highlights for the AMC District 3 meeting on October 27, 2016, were added to County 
Board items.  A motion to approve the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Phillipe, 
seconded by Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe announced that Brenda Baumann will be the Economic Development 
Representative for Marvin Windows and Doors as well as for the City of Warroad; and, announced 
that there will be a meeting on railroad quiet zones on November 8, 2016.  Commissioner Swanson 
reminded the Board of the Association of Minnesota Counties (AMC) District 3 meeting on October 
27, 2016, and Coordinator Pelowski reminded the Board of the meeting on October 26, 2016, with 
DNR Commissioner Landwehr. 
 
APPROVE BILLS 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe, and 
carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 10/13/2016 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 MINN-DAK ASPHALT INC  460,679.41 
 MORRIS SEALCOAT & TRUCKING INC  29,656.90 
 R & Q TRUCKING INC  17,488.00 
 RIVERFRONT STATION  2,022.83 
 ROSEAU CITY  10,579.51 
 SATHER LAW OFFICE  5,561.36 
 SIMMONS CONTRACTING LLC  12,775.00 
 13 Payments less than 2,000.00  6,204.94 

Final Total:  544,967.95 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 10/20/2016 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 KNIFE RIVER MATERIALS  3,871.25 
 MINN-DAK ASPHALT INC  662,322.49 
 11 Payments of less than 2,000.00  6,458.80 

Final Total:  672,652.54 
 

Warrants Approved On 10/25/2016 For Payment 10/28/2016 



 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 ANDREW J STOSKOPF TRUCKING INC  18,845.57 
 ASSN OF MN COUNTIES  2,250.00 
 CDW GOVERNMENT INC  33,808.78 
 COAST TRUE VALUE  3,234.76 
 ERICKSON ENGINEERING CO., LLC  9,790.00 
 HOFFMAN PHILIPP & KNUTSON  12,273.00 
 JOBS HQ  3,103.40 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  4,535.00 
 KRAUS ANDERSON  11,345.94 
 MATTSON PHARMACY INC  18,663.67 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  2,010.92 
 R & Q TRUCKING INC  5,447.83 
 THE CAULKERS COMPANY, INC  9,500.00 
 TRUE NORTH STEEL  37,662.93 
 UNIVERSAL RECYCLING TECHOLOGIES  4,914.80 
 60 Payments less than 2,000.00  23,833.23 

Final Total:  201,219.83 
  
In addition, the Board approved a forthwith payment to Lyle Roseen, in the amount of $290.00, for 
beaver removal and inspection on CD 24.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded 

by Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its Consent 
Agenda, approved the October 11, 2016 Board Proceedings; approved the Roseau County 
Trailblazers FY2017 State of Minnesota Maintenance and Grooming Grant Agreement, in the 
amount of $114,061.00; and, approved a Roseau/Lake of the Woods Sportsman’s Club Request for 
Reimbursement, in the amount of $1,326.24, for grant writing and trail repair expenses. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Auditor 
 Auditor Monsrud met with the Board to set the General Election Canvassing Board date 
and to request the appointment of two Commissioners to this Board.  A motion to set the 
Canvassing Board date for Tuesday, November 15, 2016 at 1:00 p.m., and to appoint 
Commissioners Phillipe and Falk to serve on this Board, was made by Commissioner Swanson, 
seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and carried unanimously. 
 
Sheriff 
 Sheriff Gust met with the Board to request approval of Amendment Number Six to the 
A’viands Food Management Agreement.  A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, 
seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously to approve Amendment Number 
Six to the A’viands Food Management Agreement, effective January 1, 2016 through 
December 31, 2017, with the management fee of $556.97 and the administration fee of 
$106.09, effective July 1, 2016; and, as of January 1, 2017 the management fee will be $573.68 
and the administration fee will be $109.27. 
  
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
CPA Letter 
 Commissioner Swanson requested the Board consider publishing a letter in support of a 
proposed County Program Aid formula change and funding increase.  A motion to publish, in the 
three County papers and the Northern Watch, a letter acknowledging Roseau County’s support 



 
of the proposed changes to County Program Aid was made by Commissioner Swanson, 
seconded by Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously. 
 
AMC District 3 Meeting Topics of Interest 
 The Board agreed to highlight the following topics at the AMC District 3 meeting on 
Thursday, October 27, 2016: Capital Improvement Projection Plan, 0% Levy for the seventh 
year in a row, support of proposed CPA changes; programs in place for drug/alcohol problems, 
(i.e., DUI Court, Drug Court, Team EPIC, etc.). 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  International Watershed 
Board, 10/17/16; Social Services Board, 10/18/16; Lake Bottom Project Team meeting, 
10/19/16; Northwest Community Action annual meeting, 10/19/16. 
 
 Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s): One Watershed, One Plan 
meeting, 10/12/16; Social Services Board, 10/18/16; Highway Committee, 10/18/16; Trails 
Connectivity meeting, 10/24/16. 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Land of the Dancing Sky 
Area Agency on Aging, 10/17/16; Social Services Board, 10/18/16; Highway Committee, 
10/18/16. 
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s): Building Committee, 
10/11/16; Jadis Town Board, 10/11/16; Roseau Convention and Visitors Bureau, 10/12/16; 
Statewide Emergency Communications Board Finance Committee, 10/13/16; Team “EPIC”, 
10/13/16; Association of Minnesota Counties (AMC) Board of Directors, 10/14/16; AMC District 
5 meeting, 10/17/16; Social Services Board, 10/18/16; Highway Committee, 10/18/16; Domestic 
Violence Advisory Board, 10/18/16; Juvenile Detention Alternatives Initiative meeting, 10/19/16; 
AMC District 9 meeting, 10/24/16; AMC District 10 meeting, 10/24/16. 
 
Unfinished Business 
 The Board discussed the Homeland Security Emergency Management program and 
potential discussion topics for the meeting with Commissioner Landwehr on October 26, 2016. 
 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the meeting at 10:30 a.m.  The next regular 
meeting of the Board is scheduled for November 8, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
Attest:       Date: __________________________ 
 
 
_______________________________  _______________________________ 
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator   Roger Falk, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota    Board of County Commissioners 
       Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 8, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau/LOW Sportsman’s and Northstar ATV Clubs  
Grant Funding Application 
 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider authorizing the attached grant funding application. 

Background: 
      
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 













Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 8, 2016 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Gravel Lease Renewal 
 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider renewing the Lorenson Gravel Lease. 

Background: 
      
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 8, 2016  Originating Department:  Sheriff’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Bureau of Criminal Apprehension (BCA) Joint Powers  
Agreement 

Presenter:  Steve Gust  

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider a Joint Powers Agreement between the State of Minnesota and Roseau County along with a Resolution 
approving the JPA. 
 

Background: 
The agreement authorizes Roseau County to access Criminal Justice data through the Department of Public 
Safety/B.C.A  for Law Enforcement use.   
This agreement will be valid for five years with a total cost of $1,080.00.  
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1 Glenda Phillipe - District 2, Jack Swanson -  
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Todd Miller, Vice-Chair - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING STATE OF MINNESOTA JOINT POWERS AGREEMENTS WITH 

THE COUNTY OF ROSEAU ON BEHALF OF ITS COUNTY ATTORNEY AND SHERIFF 
 
2016-11-01 
 
 WHEREAS, the County of Roseau on behalf of its County Attorney and Sheriff desires to enter 
into Joint Powers Agreements with the State of Minnesota, Department of Public Safety, Bureau of 
Criminal Apprehension to use systems and tools available over the State’s criminal justice data 
communications network for which the County is eligible.  The Joint Powers Agreements further provide 
the county with the ability to add, modify and delete connectivity, systems and tools over the five year life 
of the agreement and obligates the County to pay the costs for the network connection. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Board of Roseau, Minnesota as follows: 

 
1. That the State of Minnesota Joint Powers Agreements by and between the State of Minnesota 

acting through its Department of Public Safety, Bureau of Criminal Apprehension and the County 
of Roseau on behalf of its County Attorney and Sheriff are hereby approved.   

 
2. That the Sheriff, Steve Gust or his successor, is designated the Authorized Representative for the 

Sheriff.  The Authorized Representative is also authorized to sign any subsequent amendment or 
agreement that may be required by the State of Minnesota to maintain the County’s connection to 
the systems and tools offered by the State. 

 
To assist the Authorized Representative with the administration of the agreement Amy Carlson, Civil 
Process Supervisor, is appointed as the Authorized Representative’s designee. 

 
3. That the County Attorney, Karen Foss, or her successor, is designated the Authorized 

Representative for the County Attorney.  The Authorized Representative is also authorized to sign 
any subsequent amendment or agreement that may be required by the State of Minnesota to 
maintain the County’s connection to the systems and tools offered by the State. 

 
To assist the Authorized Representative with the administration of the agreement Diane Roseen, 
Administrative Assistant, is appointed as the Authorized Representative’s designee. 

 
4. That Roger Falk, the Board Chair of the County of Roseau and Jeff Pelowski, the County 

Coordinator, are authorized to sign the State of Minnesota Joint Powers Agreements. 
 
I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true 
and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of Commissioners on November 8, 
2016. 
 
 
 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 
       Roseau County Interim Coordinator 



































 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 8, 2016 Originating Department:  Treasurer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Unclaimed Property 

Presenter:  Diane M. Gregerson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes 345.31-345.60(MN Uniform Disposition of Unclaimed Property Act) requires 
counties to remit unclaimed property to the State of MN.  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Roseau 
County Treasurer, Diane M. Gregerson, be and is hereby authorized to remit twenty seven unclaimed warrants to 
the State of MN Department of Commerce Unclaimed Property Section in the total amount of $361.45.  (Attached 
List)           
           
           
           
 
Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



11/03/16 

     Roseau County Treasurer 
Date: November 2, 2016 

To: Roseau County Board of Commissioners, Roger Falk, Chairman 

From: Diane M. Gregerson, Roseau County Treasurer 

RE: Roseau County Unclaimed Property 

 

Due to the Minnesota Uniform Disposition of Unclaimed Property Act (Minnesota Status 345.31 - 
345.60), the following Roseau County warrants will be remitted to the State of Minnesota - Department 
of Commerce - Unclaimed Property Section:  

No.  Date   Amount  Payee 

120337  July 12, 2012  $21.00  Bousavanh Phieumovong 

   5588  October 15, 2012 $14.84  Natalie Starren 

  5622  February 1, 2013  $40.00  Lereta Tax Service  

  7584  March 19, 2013  $ 5.75  Jason P Duray 

11888  August 6, 2012  $ 6.00  Bobby Keosay 

11937  September 5, 2012 $ 6.50  Joel Hulst 

11947  September 10, 2012 $ 5.50  Templeton Murphy 

11951  September 14, 2012 $ 8.00  Leslie Mclean 

11968  October 6, 2012  $ 5.50  Darren Perkins 

11972  October 8, 2012  $ 5.75  Mark Stotts 

12036  November 21, 2012 $12.60  Mindee Berg 

12105  January 17, 2013 $11.75  Eric Johnson 

12144  February 19, 2013 $  5.65  John Proper 

12155  February 25, 2013 $ 5.50  Connor Bakke 

12208  April 2, 2013  $17.00  Quest Horne 

12219  April 11, 2013  $ 5.35  Adam Hammer 

12223  April 15, 2013  $ 5.85  Tenille Specht 



 Roseau County  

12/29/99   

12283  May 23, 2013  $ 7.47  Kaela Nelson 

12287  May 25, 2013  $ 9.50  Aaron Brazier 

12292  May 28, 2013  $ 6.25  Robert Espeland 

12294  May 30, 2013  $ 5.05  Garrett Ravndalen 

12304  June 5, 2013  $20.55  Andrew Kohl 

12306  June 5, 2013  $ 5.45  Ryan Norquist 

12316  June 10, 2013  $ 9.00  Katie Flick 

12327  June 19, 2013  $ 7.00  Corey Cooper 

12336  June 24, 2013  $97.64  Garrett Ravndalen 

12347  June 30, 2013  $11.00  Christopher Kokal 

     

 

       

 

Total                              $361.45 

 

  

 

 

 

 

    



 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 8, 2016 Originating Department:  Treasurer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Credit Card Policy 

Presenter:  Diane M. Gregerson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
The Credit Card Committee recommends changing the Credit Card Policy as follows: 

- Increase Department Head monthly limit to $5,000.00 
- Request itemized receipts in order to accurately reconcile monthly statement    

           
 
Background: 
Department Heads requested additional monthly credit limit. Itemized receipts needed for monthly reconciliation.  
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

 

 
 

Credit Card Policy 
 

I.   Purpose: 
 

The purpose of this policy is to meet the State of Minnesota Office of the State Auditor 
recommendations regarding credit card use and policies which includes: the development 
of a comprehensive credit card policy that meets statutory requirements, good 
management practices, and includes internal control procedures.   

 
It is further designed to provide Employees with clear information regarding the 
appropriate use of County issued credit cards. 

 
II.  Scope:  
 

This policy applies to all County departments, officers, and employees. 
 
III.   Background 
 

Per Minnesota Stat. 375.171 on December 27, 2006, the Roseau County Board approved 
the use of a county credit card by county officers and employees to make authorized 
purchases on behalf of the county.  

 
IV. Authorization 
 

The County Auditor and County Treasurer shall serve as Program Administrators of the 
county credit card. 

 
A county credit card issued to an employee may be used by the employee for approved 
purchases and is not transferable.  If a county officer or employee makes a purchase by 
credit card that is not approved by the County Board, the officer or employee is personally 
liable for the amount of the purchase. Unauthorized use of a County authorized credit card 
by any county employee or non-authorized individual may be subject to prosecution and 
disciplinary action as deemed appropriate up to and including termination. 

 
V. Controls 
 

The County Board, in consultation with Department Heads, sets the credit limit of each 
card.  In general, cards issued to department heads are set with a $5,000 limit and cards 
issued to all other employees are set with a $1,000 limit.  

 
• Credit card users must complete a credit card agreement prior to use.  
• Credit card users must submit a Credit Card Purchase Claim Voucher along with 

original itemized receipts to the Auditor’s Office within 7 days of the incurred expense.  
• Department Heads are responsible for canceling lost or stolen credit cards issued to 

their department employees and immediately notifying the Program Administrators.  



 

• Upon separation of employment, or employee transfer to a different department, the 
department head must return the employee credit card to the Program Administrators for 
cancellation  

 
VI.  Eligible Uses: 
 

The credit card may be used to:  
 

• Guarantee rooms for conferences and or meeting attendance 
• Purchase lodging and meals while attending authorized overnight meetings or 

trainings 
• Pay registration fees for approved meetings or conferences 
• Purchase supplies and/or materials when purchase of the item by credit card is more 

timely and or cost effective than if purchased by a county warrant 
• Purchase airline tickets to attend authorized meetings or trainings  
• Gasoline for county vehicles 

 
VII. Ineligible Uses: 
 

The credit card MAY NOT be used for:  
 

• Personal purchases 
• Gasoline for a personal vehicle 
• Cash advance 
• Alcoholic beverages 
• Meals without overnight lodging (per IRS Regulation these must be run through payroll) 
• Personal Telephone calls 
• Other items as stated in the Roseau County Employees Personnel Policy 
 

VIII.  Monthly Reconciliation 
 

Credit card receipts must be reconciled with the monthly billing statement prior to 
payment.  The Treasurer’s Office will receive a billing statement from the credit card 
company with a list of purchases made by the Department or its Employee(s) and will 
reconcile the statement to the submitted Credit Card Purchase Claim Voucher. All County 
credit card holders are responsible for insuring that the credit card purchase claim voucher 
and all itemized receipts have been submitted to the Auditor’s Office within seven days of 
the incurred expense.  Itemized receipts not submitted withing thirty days (30) of the 
incurred expense will be deducted from the employee’s paycheck.  This allows for the 
billing statement to be reconciled in a timely manner.   

 
IX.    Payment 
 

Credit card bills will be paid as Commissioner Warrants and approved during regularly 
scheduled Board meetings. The Board of Commissioners will not approve payment of 
credit card purchases that have not been verified and reconciled.  Employees are 
personally liable for all fees and service charges due to late processing of the credit card 
billing.  The Auditor’s office maintains a file of all original credit card statements. 

 



 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 7 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 8, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Minnesota Lawful Gambling Permit 

Presenter:  Warroad Area Chamber of Commerce 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider the attached Minnesota Lawful Gambling permit.        
   
           
           
 
Background: 
The Warroad Area Chamber of Commerce would like to hold a raffle on February 18, 2017 at the Springsteel 
Resort. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 







Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 8, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioners Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
October/November 2016 Meetings 
 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
October 25:  Roseau County Board – Roseau 
October 25:  Warroad Parks and Rec – Warroad 
October 26:  Safe Kids – Warroad 
October 26:  Sunshine Memorial Hospitality Home - Warroad 
October 26:  Warroad Community Ed – Warroad 
October 27:  Warroad Community Council (Team Epic) – Warroad 
November 1:  Operations – Roseau 
November 1:  Committee of the Whole – Roseau 
November 2:  Land of the Dancing Sky – TRF 
November 8:  Roseau County Board – Roseau 
November 8:  Election Judge – Warroad 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
   
 
 



 
 

JACK SWANSON   
COMMITTEE  REPORTS 

 
OCTOBER 27, 2016 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES DISTRICT III 
MEETING (THIEF RIVER FALLS) 
 
OCTOBER 27, 2016 -   ROSEAU SCHOOL BOARD;  ratified  two year,  7.06% salary & 
benefits increase for confidential employees 
 
OCTOBER 31, 2016 -   C G I 
 
NOVEMBER 1, 2016 -   CREDIT CARD COMMITTEE 
 
NOVEMBER 1, 2016 -   OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
NOVEMBER 1, 2016 -   COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
NOVEMBER 2, 2016 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES DISTRICT VII 
MEETING (TRUMAN) 
 
NOVEMBER 3, 2016 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES DISTRICT VIII 
MEETING (PIPESTONE) 
 
NOVEMBER 4, 2016 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES DISTRICT VI 
MEETING (MONTEVIDEO) 
 
NOVEMBER 7, 2016 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES GOVERNANCE 
COMMITTEE TELECONFERENCE 
 
NOVEMBER 7, 2016 -   ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL 
 


	11-8-16 BOARD MEETING AGENDA
	Consent 1 - October 25, 2016 Board Proceedings - RBA
	October 25, 2016 Board Proceedings

	Consent 2 - Roseau LOW/Sportsman's and Northstar ATV Clubs Grant Funding Application - RBA
	Grant Funding Application

	Consent 3 - Gravel Lease Renewal - RBA
	Consent 4 - Bureau of Criminal Apprehension (BCA) Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) - RBA
	Resolution Authorizing JPA with BCA
	State of MN Joint Powers Agreement
	Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment to CJDN Subscriber Agreement

	Consent 5 - Unclaimed Property - RBA
	Unclaimed Property Memo

	Consent 6 - Credit Card Policy - RBA
	Credit Card Policy

	Consent 7 - Minnesota Lawful Gambling Permit - RBA
	Application for Minnesota Lawful Gambling Permit

	County Board Item 1 - Commissioners Committee Reports 1 - RBA
	Commissioner Phillipe's Report
	Commissioner Swanson's Report










[image: ]Roseau County

Request for Board Action





		Agenda Item #:   Consent 1

(for office use only)



		Requested Board Date:

		November 8, 2016		Originating Department:  Coordinator



		Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda):

October 25, 2016 Board Proceedings

		Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski



		

		Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion:

☒< 5 minutes	☐ 5 minutes	☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes	☐ 30 minutes	☐ >30 minutes



		Board Action Requested:

[bookmark: _GoBack]Review and approve the October 25, 2016 Board Proceedings.





		Background:

     





		Supporting Documentation:	☒ Attached	☐ None



		Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting:
☐ Delegations		☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports	☐ Committee Reports

☐ County Board Items	☐ Other





		

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

		



		Board Action:

	Approved as Requested:  	

	Denied:  	

	Tabled:  	

	Other:  	

		Distribution/Filing Instructions:  













image1.png





